

SANDHYA RANI R

SUMMARY STATEMENT

Outstanding ability to handle syllabus at the undergraduate curriculum with excellent writing and oral communication skills.

Remarkable ability to **teach**, inspire and develop young minds. Strong organizational skills and proficiency at MS office tools.

Handled projects at supervisor and co-supervisor level.

Hands on experience on VIGIFLOW software data entry for ADR Monitoring center MNR College of Pharmacy.

Published research work at various journals and attended national and international conferences & FDP's.

Editor for "Clinical Pharmacy Newsletter" published every 3 months by MNR College of pharmacy.

Hosted many college events as the part of stage committee.

Handled in charge ship for NAAC criteria 5.1.2 students' skills.

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

INSTITUTION	DURATION	DESIGNATION
G Pulla Reddy College of Pharmacy	June 2024 - Present.	Assistant Professor
MNR College of Pharmacy	October 2019-April 2024.	Assistant Professor

RESEARCH EXPERIENCE

Major Project: "A Study of Risk Factor Assessment and Treatment Outcomes in Tuberculosis Patients".

Academic projects handled:

- "The Prospective Study on Prevalence of Menstrual disorders in school going adolescents at Sangareddy District, Telangana".
- "Community based prospective study on metabolic syndrome in relation to associated lifestyle practices".
- "A Dynamic Attentional Control Framework for Understanding Sleep Deprivation Among Young Adults".
- "A prospective observational study on patients with endStage renal disease to assess risk factors and prescribing patterns".

Publications:

- **ISPOR** (International Society for Pharmacoeconomics and Outcomes Research) - "Patient Perceptions of Barriers to Tuberculosis Care in Private Sector in India", Open Forum Infect Dis. 2019; 6 (Suppl 2):S497-S498. Published 2019 Oct 23 -PMCID: PMC6809026.
- **IRCOG** (International Journal of Reproduction, Contraception, Obstetrics and Gynecology)- "The Prospective Study on Prevalence of Menstrual disorders in

school going adolescents at Sangareddy District, Telangana”, 2021;10: 2443-47.

- **WJPLS (World Journal of Pharmaceutical and Life Sciences)**- “Community based prospective study on metabolic syndrome in relation to associated lifestyle practices, 2022, Vol. 8, Issue 10, 84-90,ISSN 2454-2229.

EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATION

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE DURING CLERKSHIP AND INTERNSHIP AT ARIIO

YEAR	DISCIPLINE	UNIVERSITY	COLLEGE	PERCENTAGE
2019	Pharm.D	Osmania	Sri Venkateswara College of Pharmacy, Hyderabad	83.76%
YEAR	DISCIPLINE	COLLEGE / SCHOOL		PERCENTAGE
2012	Intermediate	Sri chaitanya junior college		91.4%
2010	SSC	Richmonds High School		91.5%

HOSPITAL

CLERKSHIP	DEPARTMENT	PHYSICIAN
January-June 2018	Infectious Department	Dr. Suneetha Narreddy
INTERNSHIP	DEPARTMENT	PHYSICIAN
September - October 2018	Gynaecology	Dr. Prameela Sekhar
October - December 2018	Pediatrics	Dr. Sharmila Kaza
December - February 2019	Infectious diseases	Dr. Ravi Kiran Abraham Barigala
March - April 2019	Medical Gastroenterology and Hepatology	Dr. Naveen Polavarapu
May - June 2019	Nephrology	Dr. Sanjay Maitra
June - July 2019	Cardiology	Dr. Sridhar Reddy Peddi
July - August 2019	Endocrinology	Dr. Ravi Sankar Erukulapati

PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

- **Trained to work as a Clinical Pharmacist in following departments: Internal medicine, Infectious diseases, Pediatrics, SICU, Cardiology and Oncology, Patient counseling, inpatient and outpatient pharmacy.**
- Experienced in presentations and presented more than **20 cases, 20 seminars and Journal clubs** during clerkship and Internship.
- Trained to design optimal therapeutic regimen for **TB, HIV and other Infectious Diseases.**
- Trained to analyze patient case sheets and to make interventions. Made 35 interventions during the Clerkship and Internship. Checked the prescription for drug interactions and made necessary adjustments.
- Counseled more than 100 patients during clerkship and Internship.

- **Trained in Clinical research knowledge and have a good command on ICH guidelines, Roles and Responsibilities on CRA, CRC, CRO, Authorities etc.**

TECHNICAL SKILLS

- MS OFFICE.
- VIGIFLOW.
- CPOE(ComputerizedPhysicianOrderEntry).

STRENGTHS

- Ability to work in multidisciplinary fields & Team oriented with strong time management.
- Good interpersonal and communication skills.
- Self-motivated with strong determination and dedication.
- Critical thinking, Patience with Leadership quality
- Ability to manage project activities with diverse groups and individuals with little supervision
- Ability to work independently, multitask, and work to critical timelines under pressure
- Able to grasp new concepts and learn quickly.
- Proficiency in internet applications.
- Service oriented approach, flexible and proactive toward adapting to client needs.

ADDITIONAL CURRICULARACTIVITIES

- Volunteered at health camp conducted by Sri Venkateswara College of Pharmacy at Tolkatta in the year 2019.
- Guest lectures at polytechnic college at hanuman Nagar Sangareddy on various awareness programs.

WORKSHOPS/CONFERENCESATTENDED

- **“NATIONAL CRADLE CONFERENCE - 2018”** organized by Apollo Specialty hospitals (Apollo Cradle and Apollo fertility) in partnership with National Neonatology Forum (NNF),Pediatric academy Of Telangana State (PATS) And Obstetrics & Gynecological Society of Hyderabad (OGSH) on 8th & 9th December in Park Hyatt ,Hyderabad.
- **“Global Health Standards and Innovative Health Research”** Conducted by **“WORLD HEALTH CONGRESS”** held on 21st & 22nd of August 2017, Hyderabad, India.
- National Seminar and Workshop on **“Updates on TB Control : Strategies for a TB free India ”** Organized by SVCP in association with **INDIAN PHARMACEUTICAL ASSOCIATION** held on 23rd March, 2017at Hyderabad.
- National conference on Innovations and Opportunities in the Profession of Pharmacy, dated on Feb 28th and 29th **2020** at MNRCOP. **“International Conference”** on "Recent developments in Bio-Pharmaceutical Sciences" on 8th February, **2021**, at MNRCOP.

- **Induction-cum-training Programme on Pharmacovigilance** for Coordinators of newly recognized AMCs and newly recruited Pharmacovigilance Associates Reg. **from 31st January to 2nd February 2022.**
- UGC-MMTTC, Osmania University-NEP Orientation & Sensitization Program (JAN-A batch) FDP **04.01.2024 to 12.01.2024**, online mode.

Place: Hyderabad

Date: 19-6-2024

(Sandhya Rani R)

GPRCP, HYDERABAD

GPRCP, HYDERABAD